Community Library Network Board of Trustees Special Meeting Minutes 12 June 2020 Post Falls Library/virtual/phone

We Empower Discovery

Trustees present: Katie Blank, Bob Fish, Regina McCrea, Judy Meyer, Michele Veale

Staff present: John Hartung

Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 1:02 pm by Katie Blank, Chair

Roll call: Katie Blank, Bob Fish, Regina McCrea, Judy Meyer, Michele Veale

Procedures for reference checks:

The Board reviewed the procedure for conducting reference checks. Katie led a discussion of the sample reference check questions that were provided. After discussion, the Board agreed that the questions submitted were usable. Bob and Judy will conduct the reference checks and will follow up with additional persons if they feel a need to do so. Each of the candidates has been asked to provide four to six references to be contacted.

The Board discussed the preliminary procedures for the on-site interviews. A general format was established, consisting of a tour of some of the buildings in the morning, lunch catered in the Post Falls Library, a formal Board meeting at which questions would be asked, a break of a couple of hours and then a social dinner. Judy agreed to seek out a place for dinner that had a private room.

The Board took a break from 2:00 to 2:10 pm.

Executive Session: IC 74-206 1 (b) Evaluation of personnel: action item

It was moved to go into executive session at 2:11 pm per Idaho Code 74-206 1(a) hiring a public officer.

M,C, Meyer

Blank Aye
Fish Aye
McCrea Aye
Meyer Aye
Veale Aye

It was moved to return to regular session at 2:55 pm. M,C, Meyer

Blank Aye
Fish Aye
McCrea Aye
Meyer Aye
Veale Aye

Agenda discussion and requests:

It was suggested that a discussion of land in Rathdrum be put on the 18 June agenda.

Set Special and regular meeting dates:

No discussion

Meeting review:

None

Adjournment: action item

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 pm

M, C, Veale

Respectfully submitted,

John Hartung

Calendar of events:

June 18: 2 - 5 Post Falls/virtual regular meeting West end of PF library

July 16: 2 - 5 Spirit Lake library regular meeting Meeting room

Please let us know if you need auxiliary aids or services to enjoy our libraries. This includes providing a sign language interpreter, assistive listening devices, or print materials in a digital format. We can also modify programs, services, or activities, within reasonable limits. Please request these services through Randy Zepeda, ADA Coordinator, preferably 15 days in advance, but no later than 72 hours before the event.

Phone: 208-773-1506 ext. 329

Email: ADAcoordinator@communitylibrary.net

The Community Library Network does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities or employment practices. The Library Network has a policy on ADA compliance and the complete policy is available for review upon request. In addition, a grievance procedure is available to resolve complaints. If you need this notice in print or Braille, let us know.